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          2                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ken, the roll please.

          3                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Here.

          4                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Here.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Here.

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Klarl?

                            MR. KLARL:   Here.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Here.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Here.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Here.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Vergano?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Here.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kehoe?

                            MR. KEHOE:   Here.

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Rothfedder?

                            MR. ROTHFEDDER:   Here.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Present myself, Mr.

                     Verschoor.  Absent Miss Todd.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Can I please

                     have a motion to adopt the minutes from our meeting

         15          of September 24th and October 7th?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   So moved.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                            MR. FOLEY:   On the question, I have

         18          corrections on the October that I'll pass them to

                     staff.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         20                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In terms of changes to

                     the agenda this evening, we will be adding at the

         22          end of correspondence Planning Board Number 2-08

                     concerning the Operating Engineers application.

         23          Secondly, we received a letter from the attorney for

                     Richard Heinzer which is under old business asking

         24          that that be withdrawn from the agenda this evening

                     and we will do so and bring it back under old

         25          business at our next meeting which we have not yet
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          2          set, but we will tonight.  The 2009 schedule has not

                     yet been set for this board.  Can I please have a

          3          motion to add PB 2-08 to the agenda, please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   So moved.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Our first item

          7          is a resolution.  APPLICATION OF JOSEPH PICCIANO FOR

                     PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A TREE REMOVAL PERMIT

          8          FOR A 4-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 16.55 ACRES OF

                     PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE AVENUE

          9          AT THE INTERSECTION WITH FURNACE WOODS ROAD AND EAST

                     OF MONTROSE STATION ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF

         10          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION FOR

                     JOSEPH V. PICCIANO" PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

         11          P.E., P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED MARCH 30, 2007

                     (SEE PRIOR PB 31-95).

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         13          adopt Resolution 59-08, that we approve it subject

                     to the 13 conditions therein.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                            MR. FOLEY:   On the question.  I brought it

         16          up briefly at the work session.  In the interim it

                     was brought to my attention by a resident, an

         17          interested party, adjoining property owner who has

                     spoken at the hearings to make sure that the

         18          Creative Habitat, the habitat consultants issues are

                     addressed in the resolution, and I believe they are.

         19          It was pointed out to me condition 12 on page 7 of

                     the resolution, the low stone wall.  I believe it's

         20          also addressed on page 6.  So we are assured that

                     there wouldn't be any negative impacts to the

         21          resident.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  We are on the

         22          question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next portion of

                     the agenda is a public hearing.  Our first public

         24          hearing is an adjourned public hearing from a

                     previous meeting.  SCOPE FOR A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL

         25          IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE APPLICATION OF DECO LAND
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          2          HOLDING CORP. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND

                     FOR STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

          3          FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 4 RECREATIONAL FIELDS AND

                     ASSOCIATED PARKING FACILITIES AND ROCK REMOVAL,

          4          CRUSHING, PROCESSING AND TRUCKING FROM THE SITE ON A

                     12.3 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST

          5          SIDE OF ROUTE 9, ACROSS FROM THE INTERSECTION WITH

                     ROA HOOK ROAD, AS SHOWN ON A 7-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

          6          ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR DECO LAND

                     HOLDINGS CORP." PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

          7          P.E., P.C., DATED JUNE 20, 2008.  Now, we had --

                     this board did conduct a site walk of this property

          8          in advance of the public hearing on this scope, a

                     couple Sundays ago I guess.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Two Sundays ago, so we

         10          had a better sense of what you were trying to do and

                     try to understand what we need to incorporate into

         11          the scoping document.  We discussed this at the work

                     session and we also understand that perhaps the plan

         12          we have in front of us is not the plan that you now

                     wish to pursue.

         13                 MR. DECOLA:   It's the plan.  It's basically

                     going to be 2 parts.  The one part is the plan

         14          before you.  The second part is the town's

                     waterfront enhancement rezoning, and how my plan

         15          could change if that rezoning takes place.  They

                     made some provisions in there for an ice rink and

         16          I'd be willing to take another look at that and

                     maybe incorporate it into my plan.  Again, the

         17          issues are the sewer and water, what needs to be

                     done to bring utilities into that area so you can

         18          have a building.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So it sounds like you are

         19          comfortable with us proceeding with the scoping

                     document based upon the current plan?

         20                 MR. DECOLA:   Yeah.

                            MR. KLINE:   Why would it require the

         21          rezoning for you to pursue the -- wouldn't an ice

                     rink be permitted under the current zoning?

         22                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            MR. KLINE:   You talked and talked at the

         23          site visit about the hockey rinks and we all came

                     away with the understanding your intention was to

         24          try to put up hockey rinks there.

                            MR. DECOLA:   If you were on the board since

         25          the year 2000 all the way through 2006 I had rinks,
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          2          I had pre-application meetings before the town about

                     doing this.  I've been through 2 re-zonings.  I've

          3          been put on hold because George was doing a mining

                     operation.  I've been talking to the board for many

          4          years, town board and planning board on bringing in

                     utilities.  At the beginning in June when I first

          5          came in with an application your whole question here

                     was is this permitted?  I never got a straight

          6          answer in recreation if the ice rink was even

                     permitted in the HC zone, so the rezoning came out

          7          and that was going to be determined then.  I have

                     not gotten a legal interpretation of that yet.  If a

          8          building, recreation building is totally permitted.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Mr. Decola, I don't recall you

          9          making an application to the zoning board or the

                     planning board in the past on this on this property.

         10                 MR. DECOLA:   I don't have to.  You can do a

                     reference to them to see if it is.  You were going

         11          to get me a determination on that yourself.  We

                     talked about recreation for years on this property.

         12          I've been through how many economic challenge

                     committee meetings and everything else.  Two or

         13          three tri-board meetings.

                            MR. VERGANO:   You never had a formal

         14          application in front of this board or the zoning

                     board.

         15                 MR. DECOLA:  We have pre-applications 3 times

                     with the town.

         16                 MR. KLINE:   Is there any real question that

                     a hockey rink is a permitted use in a HC zone?

         17          Didn't we go through that whole process for possible

                     change of the law on the property on 9A?

         18                 MR. VERGANO:   That's right, same thing.  We

                     are confident that it's an allowed use in this zone.

         19                 MR. KLINE:   The way the town board worded

                     the proposed rezoning would take it out of being a

         20          permitted use because it would be too large, there's

                     a size limitation.  I don't follow your --

         21          (interrupted)

                            MR. DECOLA:   That's not true.  If you read

         22          the waterfront enhancement it specifically says ice

                     skating rinks.  You have to go to the town board for

         23          a permit a building over 15,000 square feet which I

                     believe has changed since, so I'm waiting for the

         24          rezoning at the same time I'm before this board.  If

                     the rezoning comes through I would be -- I would

         25          then -- we could all discuss where to put the rink,
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          2          I showed you a good spot where it could fit, I can

                     show I have the parking and I can work with the town

          3          or community to bring the sewer and water in.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Rick, the obvious difference

          4          would be the proposal would be as of right allowed

                     while if the rezoning of it goes through would

          5          require a special permit, would not be allowed as of

                     right because of the size of the structure.

          6                 MR. DECOLA:   I don't have sewer and water

                     anyway so I have to go to the town board to do a

          7          resolution to be in the sewer district, so what's

                     the difference?  If I have to go to them for that --

          8          either way I have to deal with it.

                            MR. VERGANO:   The question earlier are you

          9          changing the application at this point?

                            MR. DECOLA:   No, I'm not changing the

         10          application.

                            MR. VERGANO:   So let's proceed.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's proceed.

                            MR. DECOLA:   I'll amend it later if

         12          everybody agrees that we can add this in.  I gave

                     the town board and planning board a phasing

         13          breakdown on each phase how we can look at things to

                     see what type of recreation is available for the

         14          next phase.

                            MR. KLINE:   Except the problem I think is if

         15          your intention is all along to sit here and try to

                     end up with ice rinks, you ought to start off with a

         16          draft environmental impact statement that studies

                     ice rinks, not playing fields.  You can't just say

         17          halfway through now I'm changing my application, I

                     don't want to start from scratch under SEQRA.

         18                 MR. DECOLA:   Are you not commenting recently

                     on the HC zone being waterfront enhancement?

         19          There's a rezoning going on right now with the town

                     board; right?

         20                 MR. KLINE:   I'm aware there's a possible

                     rezoning in progress.

         21                 MR. DECOLA:   If I start pushing you on that

                     and you're commenting to the town board, they have

         22          to pos-dec the rezoning anyway.  A lot of this work

                     you are asking me for they already paid AKRF to do.

         23          There's been all kinds of studies and everything

                     done already.

         24                 MR. KLINE:   If you think that the town board

                     is going to pay for the SEQRA review that's going to

         25          specifically study 2 ice rinks, I suspect you're
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          2          dreaming.

                            MR. DECOLA:   No, it's not.  It will be an

          3          addition to something that exists already that the

                     town board has paid AKRF to do.  That study has

          4          already been done in the area to determine rezoning.

                            MR. KLINE:   I suspect there's no specific

          5          study as to the impact of two ice rinks, am I

                     correct?

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Absolutely correct.

                            MR. DECOLA:   Not for the ice rink

          7          specifically, but for what's out there.  They

                     obviously put a plan in front of you that showed all

          8          kinds of shops and everything all over the place,

                     how much more traffic that's going to generate.  So

          9          the feasibility of that even happening without sewer

                     or water is zero because you have to bring the

         10          utilities into the area to even start thinking about

                     building that plan.

         11                 MR. KLINE:   We have a responsibility under

                     SEQRA to analyze what you intend to do.  You can't

         12          say that someone else has studied shop so I don't

                     think I'll have to study ice rinks.

         13                 MR. DECOLA:   Right now it's the ball fields.

                     That's what you have before you.  When the town

         14          board catches up to the rezoning and the planning

                     board catches up to the rezoning we can all go to a

         15          tri-board meeting and discuss how we can make an ice

                     rink and sewer and water district work into my

         16          project as well.

                            MR. KLINE:   I think you shouldn't be

         17          surprised when you're told you have to go back to

                     square 1 under SEQRA at that point.

         18                 MR. DECOLA:   It would be amended to a point

                     because it's not going to be zero.  The rock cut is

         19          the rock cut.  If I cut the rock out --

                     (interrupted)

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There may be a revised

                     scoping document that would take -- (interrupted)

         21                 MR. DECOLA:   For me to revise the plan right

                     now with the rezoning going on -- (interrupted)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's proceed with the

                     current plan and let's discuss the scoping document.

         23          Before we get comments from the board, is there

                     anybody here that wishes to comment on the scoping

         24          document?  Come up to the microphone.

                            MS. MCDONNELL:   I'm Susan McDonnell.  I live

         25          on Susan Lane in the Town of Cortlandt.  This
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          2          waterfront enhancement plan mentioned many times in

                     connection with this project.  The word enhancement

          3          means to make better, improve or look better.  Rock

                     crushing does nothing for enhancement.  If we don't

          4          like this, can we put it back?  In no way will this

                     project improve on nature.  What is being proposed

          5          is an industrial operation that will probably last

                     quite a long time while degrading the area.  In his

          6          letter, Mr. Miller would like us to think that this

                     project will just sweep up the area, harvest the

          7          minerals and build a huge complex and all of this in

                     2 and a half to 3 years.  The minerals to which he

          8          speaks is mostly granite to the tune of 535,000

                     cubic yards.  Picture please, if you can, a lot a

          9          hundred by a hundred feet and over 53 stories high

                     or 535 feet high.  That's a lot of rock to crush on

         10          that particular property.  It's going to take a long

                     time.  Now, think about how long that might take?

         11          How long will the blasting take?  How many times

                     will the traffic need to be stopped to protect the

         12          cars and the people from flying rock during the

                     blasting?  Think of the noise and dust.  If you

         13          never been there you don't know what that's like.

                     The disruptions added to those of the state's

         14          project along Route 9 and the disruption to the

                     already massive traffic problems we have in the

         15          Annsville Circle during the long mornings and long

                     evenings with rush hours, and on weekends.  Mr.

         16          Miller says the project will eventually add to the

                     infrastructure of the area and provide some water

         17          and sewer improvements.  I doubt that 1.5 million

                     will accomplish that, and whose going to pay for the

         18          rest?  Of course we will.  Then there will be the

                     building of some sort of facility.  It's rather

         19          amorphous except for the 4 fields laid out in the

                     drawing.  I think we have been there before.  The

         20          hills and the natural environment is what make this

                     area attractive.  Let's leave it that way.  People

         21          who purchased property do it with no guarantee that

                     they will be able to build.  There's enough property

         22          there on the flat on at least 4 acres.  The fact

                     that the other 8 are vertical is the fact that they

         23          should stay that way.  I, for one, would like to see

                     what the area would look like when this proposal is

         24          completed.  I'm talking about design picture, and

                     not just 2-dimensional drawings.  The technology is

         25          available to show us by computer what the area would
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          2          look like from a bird's eye view and all the way to

                     a walk through.  Why isn't this board using the GIS

          3          technology?  Recently at the meeting of the

                     Westchester Planning Federation there was a

          4          demonstration of what others are doing, including

                     Yorktown and what they have done with this tool.

          5          Why don't we have it yet?  It certainly would give

                     us an idea of what the area would look like without

          6          the rock which is of prime concern to me.  I haven't

                     had time to read through all of the scoping

          7          document, but it's recently come to my attention

                     that this past year there was a mating pair of bald

          8          eagles that successfully raised chicks and that it's

                     a good bet they will return next year.  Their nest

          9          is very near this site.  I have seen them early in

                     the morning over our lake.  This needs to be in the

         10          scoping document for comment by the D.E.C.  That I

                     would like added to the scoping document, please.

         11          Since I talked so much about rock crushing, I hope

                     you will allow me to make one more comment.  I know

         12          the board has been approached several times about

                     more rock crushing on the Liaskos property where the

         13          rock cut used to be.  If more is allowed there while

                     this plan is in process and under way, it will be

         14          impossible for me to go south from my home to

                     anyplace without having to pass one of these rock

         15          crushing activities.  Enough is enough.  We have

                     already endured about 7 years of crushing and

         16          disruption.  Do we really have to do more and

                     forever?  Thank you.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Anybody else

                     wish to comment on the scoping document?  If not,

         18          the board?

                            MR. FOLEY:   2 quick points.  Again, I may

         19          have more later.  On the traffic and transportation

                     sections of it, I'm not sure of the pages.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What's the number?

                            MR. FOLEY:   On the scope.  Page 8 and page

         21          9.  Page 8 on the service conditions of particular

                     roads.  I assume that -- I think Ivan may have

         22          eluded to this at the last meeting, it does include

                     Annsville traffic circle because you have included

         23          the roads leading into it.  I'm assuming it will

                     include Annsville.  When you jump to page 9 for the

         24          level of service at the intersections, the same

                     thing, basically plus, unless I'm not seeing it

         25          here, doesn't include the Bear Mountain Parkway
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          2          interchange with Highland Avenue which would be

                     further away than the Dogwood Road intersection with

          3          Highland Avenue.  Because I feel that if this

                     proceeds and you have a regional type facility

          4          drawing people in from out of the area, that

                     particular interchange, which is very dangerous now,

          5          may be improved in the future by D.O.T.  That should

                     be included.  That would be Bear Mountain Parkway

          6          interchange at Highland Avenue.

                            MR. KLARL:   Near the First Baptist Church?

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   Yes, that area.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank, Bob.  That makes

          8          me think of something.  How long is the Route 9

                     construction supposed to last?

          9                 MR. DECOLA:   2 years.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   2 years?

         10                 MR. VERGANO:   3 years.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Certainly in this traffic

         11          we have to somehow incorporate the impact of what

                     may take place here compounded by what's taking

         12          place -- (interrupted)

                            MR. DECOLA:   Depends on when I get approved.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I understand that.

                            MR. DECOLA:   A lot of that may be

         14          irrelevant.  This is a perfect example of what AKRF

                     looked at in traffic and how it overlaps with what

         15          you are asking me for here.  Because they took an

                     account of all these shops and different things, the

         16          added traffic and everything else in the area with

                     their whole study with this.  I gave them a traffic

         17          report already back in June that had to do with the

                     fields and everything else there as well, so if the

         18          rezoning doesn't happen then it's going to be a

                     different way of looking at the traffic overall.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But still be

                     potentially -- your construction and the traffic

         20          flow will be impacted by both your construction and

                     the construction that's occurring on Route 9.  There

         21          needs to be some discussion about should that

                     construction continue how is that impacted?

         22                 MR. DECOLA:   Basically it's the truck

                     traffic that we are concerned about.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Okay.

                            MR. DECOLA:   I could demonstrate that truck

         24          traffic -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You don't have to answer

         25          that now, it will be in the document.  We just need
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          2          to address that.  Anything else, Bob?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Yes, it's something that I had

          3          already thought of and Mrs. MacDonald brought it up

                     and we brought there up during past scopings for

          4          major projects.  Again, using the newest technology,

                     3-dimensional design picture, showing us what it

          5          will look like from all angles.  I don't know if

                     that's in here.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, but we did mentioning

                     that.

          7                 MR. VERGANO:   We mentioned that at the last

                     meeting.

          8                 MR. DECOLA:   At the last meeting.  Basically

                     the whole front is going to be left alone, so you

          9          will just have a hole.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I'd still like to see it.

         10                 MR. DECOLA:   If I can with the board, just

                     to give you an idea, timing, time frame, how things

         11          can work, when you have the right type of rock, the

                     P.C. Richards job I did on Central Avenue was as big

         12          as George's project, and it was done from excavation

                     to building and site work in about sixteen months.

         13          When you have different type of rock you are able to

                     do different things.  The Bed and Bath job took over

         14          two years because most of it had to get hammered

                     out.  Between both of those jobs it was almost as

         15          big as this project here on the grading plan that

                     I'm showing you without any reduction.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Again, the document you

                     will make those points in the document.

         17                 MR. DECOLA:   Just to give you a little -- I

                     mean George's project dragged out because it was

         18          different type of rock, but when you have the right

                     type of rock you can compress everything --

         19          (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And there was one person

         20          doing it.

                            MR. DECOLA:   -- and you can be doing the

         21          building at the same time.  He was making hamburgers

                     and going out there and sawing stone.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments on the

                     scoping document from this side?

         23                 MR. BIANCHI:   I don't have a specific

                     comment, but I guess I don't understand why we are

         24          proceeding with a project that may never happened,

                     have it evaluated for 4 recreation fields when it

         25          could be and may be changed to ice skating rinks.
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          2          To me it's a waste of time -- why don't you wait --

                     (interrupted)

          3                 MR. DECOLA:   I've been waiting 8 years.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   But that's such a difference.

          4          It's not even that you can probably reuse a lot of

                     this.

          5                 MR. DECOLA:   Sure you could.  A grading plan

                     is a grading plan.  All you're going to do is

          6          develop parking, different -- (interrupted)

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Different parking,

          7          different -- a lot of things.

                            MR. DECOLA:   Absolutely not.  The D.O.T.

          8          intersection, that is not going to change, whether I

                     put 2 ice rinks and 3 other ball fields there, the

          9          turning lanes are going to be what they are and

                     that's it.  You have two lanes each way only doing

         10          13,000 cars, that's it.  That's all you have in that

                     intersection is 13,000 cars.  When you get to Bear

         11          Mountain coming the other way you have another 13

                     coming down and when you're coming Bear Mountain to

         12          Peekskill you have another 13.  You have almost

                     40,000 going into Peekskill in that one intersection

         13          there.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   My understanding is that an

         14          ice rink would attract and create more traffic than

                     4 ball fields will.

         15                 MR. DECOLA:   But it's off peak times.

                     That's with the traffic study.

         16                 MR. BIANCHI:   To me it's just two completely

                     different projects.  I don't know why we are

         17          proceeding down this road when it's likely something

                     else may happen or possibly happen.  That's my only

         18          comment.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ivan?  John?

         19                 MR. KLINE:  I have a couple comments on the

                     scoping document.  One, it's already covered on page

         20          4 where there's a discussion of the potential

                     significant adverse impacts and related proposed

         21          mitigation measures with reference to the slopes.  I

                     think it should be clear, I think the county

         22          comments on this in its letter.  What you are really

                     going to need to address in this DEIS and maybe we

         23          need to tweak the wording on this, how could this

                     project meet all the criteria of our steep slopes

         24          ordinance?  How can you justify the disturbance of

                     this much slope.  And you don't have to answer it

         25          now.
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          2                 MR. DECOLA:   Keep in mind this site was

                     mined already.

          3                 MR. KLINE:   I'm not looking for an answer

                     now.  We have an ordinance and you are calling for

          4          the disturbance of a tremendous amount of slope area

                     and that has to be justified under our ordinance.

          5          It appears to be the single most significant impact

                     that this project will have is the impact on the

          6          slopes.  There's a certain burden under our

                     ordinance you have to meet and I think sometimes we

          7          put this in and the applicant just gives us lip

                     service to it.  I can say from my own perspective if

          8          all we get is lip service, this project will never

                     go anywhere.

          9                 MR. DECOLA:   That must be your number 1

                     comment to the town board on the waterfront

         10          enhancement.

                            MR. KLINE:   This doesn't have to be my

         11          comment to the town board.  I'm not on the town

                     board.  I don't have to comment to them.  I'm

         12          dealing with your application to this board.  It's

                     this board that will have to give you the approvals

         13          that you are looking for for this project that you

                     are applying for.  If you want to wait to see what

         14          the town board does, and I suggest as Tom just did,

                     you withdraw this application and we will start

         15          again in a year.  You just said I want to pursue

                     this application, so if you are going to prepare a

         16          DEIS now which you have to do, you will have to

                     adequately address this.  It doesn't matter to me

         17          what the town board may be mulling over or

                     considering now.  We have our responsibility and you

         18          are going to have to appropriately address that.  I

                     think maybe it should be emphasized more on this

         19          page.

                            MR. DECOLA:   It is consistent with the

         20          grading plan that they are proposing.

                            MR. KLINE:   I think the alternatives we

         21          maybe need to clarify the language of.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's come back to the

         22          alternatives.  As we talked about last time at the

                     public hearing, we need a greater discussion of the

         23          security measures that you will have as part of this

                     proposal.  We don't quite a wording on that, but

         24          staff will put something in to adequately address

                     that.  It's not just lighting, it's the protection

         25          of the people that are going to be there and
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          2          parking.  A better sense also of -- I'd really like

                     a quantification of the number of trucks, when they

          3          are coming in, when they are going out, how many

                     trucks, how many times during the day for how many

          4          weeks, laid out very clearly.  Where is blasting

                     addressed in this scoping document?  I'm looking and

          5          I can't seem to -- (interrupted)

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Topography.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think to the point

                     raised by the earlier speaker, we need to understand

          7          as part of the blasting how frequently do you expect

                     that to occur and how do you expect the traffic to

          8          be -- for what periods of time will the traffic be

                     held up for that blasting and that should play back

          9          into the traffic study as to the impacts in terms of

                     the wait times.

         10                 MR. DECOLA:   What we did on Central Avenue

                     was not just during peak time.  Obviously here you

         11          have a bigger shot because there we were allowed to

                     go 20 feet deep, here I'll be permitted to go 60

         12          feet per shot which would be one shot every 2 weeks.

                     I have to give you a blasting schedule on the

         13          yardage, size and the trucking operation and the

                     trucking going out of it.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I mentioned last time,

                     Ken put in some measurements of the radon gas on the

         15          site.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Possible testing and so you

         16          would need measurements.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Measurements, yeah.  I

         17          think that's all I have.  Let's go onto the

                     alternatives.  Any other comments before we get to

         18          the alternatives?  Bob?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Just a second comment I had.

         19          Being at the site, I went on the site visit the

                     other day with Mr. Decola and Mr. Milmore from the

         20          CAC.  The existing, the flagged wetlands or

                     so-called wetlands were covered on page 5 for any

         21          potential for not only surface water, but subsurface

                     water runoff.  Is this boiler plate?  Under existing

         22          conditions surface water, right to the bottom of

                     page 5, top to bottom.

         23                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Are you also referring to

                     groundwater?

         24                 MR. FOLEY:   Yeah, groundwater.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   That would be B1 on the

         25          bottom of page 4 it talks about groundwater.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:   So we are covered completely on

                     that for the scope?

          3                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:   All right, Steve.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All right, alternatives.

                     When we were on the site visit it was mentioned that

          5          you have some alternative plans that I don't believe

                     have been shared with the board as of yet.

          6                 MR. DECOLA:   You want me to share them?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think it will be

          7          helpful.  In the document we have an obligation to

                     address alternatives.  I don't want to create

          8          alternatives that are inconsistent perhaps with your

                     thinking as to what you see as potential alternative

          9          development of the site.

                            MR. DECOLA:   What I'm trying to establish

         10          one way or another, if we go along with the

                     building, is what type of yardage is the town going

         11          to be okay with?  The other obstacle I'm dealing

                     with is how can I deal with the truck issue that is

         12          out there, the parking lot that's next to me?  How

                     can aesthetically, A, in making that go away, moving

         13          it, relocating it maybe?  I've been talking to the

                     owner about different things.  It's something I

         14          reflected on a plan here to aesthetically hide it

                     somewhere else to make it work.  There's no sense of

         15          having a real nice building there if you are going

                     to have this truck parking lot under the nose of it.

         16          This is something that I'm reflecting on yet another

                     plan that I haven't shared with you.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You also had a plan

                     instead of 4 ball fields there were 3 ball fields.

         18                 MR. DECOLA:   Yes.  I have 3 other plans.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think we need to refine

         19          that so they are not arbitrary in any way, that just

                     says one-third a disturbance versus a hundred

         20          percent of disturbance.

                            MR. DECOLA:   I'm trying to get an end use

         21          here.  Back in June I came in with a grading plan

                     and wrote to the town board and planning board as

         22          well where if we start off with the ball field I'll

                     come back -- what should we put there, should it be

         23          a building, another ball field?  And then the third

                     phase, should we put in a building?  How we doing

         24          with sewer and water?  Are we bringing it in?  We

                     have a district form now.  Maybe we go forward with

         25          that.  Same thing with phase 4.  You have a copy of
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          2          that in your file and the town board has it as well.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Rick, you have to remember

          3          that the scope is a grading of the function of the

                     proposed use, not the other way round.  The scope of

          4          the grading would be the minimum grading needed to

                     accommodate that proposed use, whether it's a ball

          5          field, whether it's an ice skating rink, whatever it

                     is you are applying for, and frankly I'm a little

          6          bit confused in the direction we are heading in with

                     this application.

          7                 MR. DECOLA:   I know, Ed.  What you need to

                     do is walk the property with me.  There is a slope

          8          there.  My regrading it and moving it back to an

                     extent?  Yes.  That's all I'm looking to do.  I'm

          9          not taking down a mountain.  I'm regrading a slope

                     further in that currently exists.  You are not

         10          losing the slope.  You will have maybe a little more

                     of it, but to bring in sewer, water and recreation

         11          building in this area I think is a big benefit.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Wait a minute, Mr. Decola.

         12          You are not just moving a slope.  You are leveling 8

                     acres.

         13                 MR. DECOLA:   No, it's not -- there's a slope

                     there that exists.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   Your application says you have

                     got 12 acres of property there, a shade over, and

         15          right now 4 acres are flat.

                            MR. DECOLA:   To the most part, not true.

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   Pretty flat.

                            MR. DECOLA:   In that 4 acres there's 50,000

         17          yards of material that has to come out to a

                     establish what you just said.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   Let's stick with what is flat

                     and what is not.  You have 12 acres, 4 is flat that

         19          leaves 8.  8 acres is going to get mined.  That's

                     just not moving a slope.

         20                 MR. DECOLA:   It's looked at more like

                     regrading than taking a mountain down.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:   You can use whatever phrase

                     you like, but you are going to make 8 acres flat

         22          where right now it has 100 foot of rock on it.  That

                     is just not moving a slope.  I just want to clarify

         23          the language for the public that may not be as

                     educated about regrading.

         24                 MR. DECOLA:   I'm not eliminating a hump and

                     making it flat like you are used to, like George's

         25          site.  There's a rock slope now that exists on the
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          2          site that I'm regrading.  I'm moving it back,

                     keeping the slope pretty consistent to what it is.

          3          There's slopes over 30 percent that exists.  The

                     site was mined already in its entirety, was totally

          4          mined.  All the bank run was taken off the site --

                     (interrupted)

          5                 MR. BERNARD:   You see, it wasn't totally

                     mined.  What happened was they removed the easy

          6          stuff, they removed the already broken up bank run

                     rock and they removed everything back to the hard

          7          rock which is 100 foot tall and now you are going to

                     move a hundred foot tall rock back and take care of

          8          8 acres of it.  Let's be accurate about the language

                     we are using.  This is not like a farmer who is

          9          going to knock down a couple hills of dirt so he can

                     plant corn.  You are not just regrading, you are

         10          removing 535,000 cubic yards of rock, hard rock,

                     isn't that the number?

         11                 MR. DECOLA:   Yes.  4 phases.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Just so people are clear what

         12          the project is.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I think we have to really ask

         13          the question that Susan McDonnell asked.  Should we

                     do all of that just because we can so that we can

         14          have 4 fields?  Come on, do you need 4 fields in

                     that location?

         15                 MR. DECOLA:   That's my proposal.  I wrote to

                     the Rec Commission.  I should get a report back from

         16          them this month.  I asked for their advice.  I

                     reached out to other areas to see what is it we

         17          really need in the area.  We know we need the 9A

                     project, the ice rink, we got a big turn out for

         18          that.

                            MR. KLINE:   Turn out against it.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The question for the Rec

                     Commission do we need 4 fields, the answer would

         20          probably be yes.  What we need to do to get those 4

                     fields is not a question for them to answer.

         21                 MS. TAYLOR:   That's right.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   They are not going to

         22          have an opinion on that.

                            MR. DECOLA:   They may.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   With all due respect to

                     them, I don't know if they will understand what you

         24          need to do to get those 4 fields.

                            MR. DECOLA:   They may say we have enough

         25          fields and we need an indoor building.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   They may say that.

                     That's just an academic statement.  It's purely a

          3          statement of need.  Yes, they need it, but the

                     question is, is it appropriate to do what you want

          4          to do to get there.

                            MR. DECOLA:   Between all of us looking at

          5          different things here, we can accommodate everything

                     that way.  If they come in and say we don't need

          6          outdoor fields, let's just say they say that.  We

                     need an indoor building.  Then hopefully the

          7          rezoning, if it goes through we can look at

                     different things with sewer districts and then

          8          accommodate that and maybe doing different grading

                     with the site and the parking we could minimize as

          9          much as we can to get the use in this project for it

                     to happen.  The AKRF study basically they looked at

         10          everything.  This is really the only property that

                     you are going to put an ice rink on.  They made that

         11          provision for an ice skating rink to go in this

                     area.  I'm trying to work with it to see down the

         12          road what we can do make that happen.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Again, they also did not

         13          pass judgment as to what needs to be done to get it

                     done.

         14                 MR. DECOLA:   They didn't approve it.  Of

                     course it's going to go to you, you will look at it

         15          and make a determination and between all of us we

                     can figure out what to do here.

         16                 MR. KLINE:   Getting back to the

                     alternatives, since there is this critical issue

         17          which I was trying to refer to before which Loretta

                     referred to, John is referring to, can you justify

         18          the slope disturbance, the rock, whatever you want

                     to call it?  One of the alternatives has to be what

         19          can you do on this site without doing that?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Exactly.

         20                 MR. DECOLA:   Like I said last time, I can

                     put a hot dog stand there, I can put a deli there.

         21                 MR. KLINE:   You are being glib about it, but

                     we have to consider that.

         22                 MR. DECOLA:    Listen, I asked this at the

                     site visit right off the bat.  I said before we go

         23          anywhere let's talk about this.  What is it we want

                     here?  We don't have to walk the site --

         24          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLINE:   Can I just stop you?  It's not

         25          what we want.  We don't want anything.  We don't own

          1                    PB 13-08 DECO LAND HOLDING CORP.             19

          2          the land -- could you just listen for a second,

                     please?  We don't have wants here.  We have to

          3          review your application and one of the things we

                     have to do is consider alternatives, possible

          4          alternatives.  One obvious alternative is what can

                     you do if you don't do the slope disturbance, rock

          5          removal that really appears to be the project that

                     you have your mind set on and playing field seems

          6          incidental -- (interrupted)

                            MR. DECOLA:   It's always been recreation for

          7          8 years.

                            MR. KLINE:   Putting aside my editorial

          8          comment, we have to look at that.  If you want to be

                     glib and say it's a hot dog stand, we are not going

          9          to get very far in the process here.

                            MR. DECOLA:   There's a rezoning in place now

         10          with the town board.  They have had certain specific

                     recommendations of what they want in the area.

         11                 MR. KLINE:   Why don't you withdraw your

                     application and wait for them to rezone the land as

         12          you think is going to happen and come back in with a

                     new application, because frankly I think we are all

         13          wasting our time.  You are going to come in with a

                     DEIS that we are going to reject, it's not going to

         14          go anywhere  -- (interrupted)

                            MR. DECOLA:   Are you going to read it?

         15                 MR. KLINE:   Yeah, we will read it, we read

                     everything submitted to us.  And you will have spent

         16          money on it and it won't satisfy what we are looking

                     for.  That's my prediction.  This project will go

         17          nowhere as a result.

                            MR. DECOLA:   If that's what you have in your

         18          head then you've made a determination.

                            MR. KLINE:   I have made no determination.  I

         19          am just projecting based upon your comments because

                     I think you are refusing to cooperate with the

         20          process.

                            MR. DECOLA:   That's not true.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I think the key is going

                     to be the alternatives we establish in the scoping

         22          document.  I think that's going to define --

                     (interrupted)

         23                 MS. TAYLOR:   But those alternatives, we

                     haven't seen them, so I don't know where they are

         24          going, but I still think the central issue here is

                     do we disturb all that rock which is quite

         25          magnificent to look at.  As has been pointed out by
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          2          somebody, we are known in this area for the

                     beautiful slopes that we have.  That makes it

          3          difficult for developers many times that they can't

                     deal with the slope.  The point is do we justify in

          4          some way destroying the beauty of what we have for

                     some fields or even for an ice rink?  Maybe it

          5          should go somewhere else where we don't have to

                     destroy the natural beauty of the area.  That's what

          6          I'm thinking about all the time, no matter what you

                     want to build, I want to know do you have to disturb

          7          that much rock and I don't think you have to.  I

                     think you have to scale down what it is you want to

          8          do there, by a lot.

                            MR. DECOLA:   That's some of the alternatives

          9          we have discussed.  If I came in with an ice rink

                     right now and the town board did the rezoning, I

         10          have to then go to the town board because they have

                     jurisdiction on that approval; right?

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Special permit; right?

                            MR. VERGANO:   For a special permit, yes.  If

         12          you aren't grandfathered in the process.  You may be

                     grandfathered simply by being in the SEQRA process.

         13          That has yet to be determined.

                            MR. DECOLA:   That hasn't been determined.

         14                 MR. VERGANO:   No.

                            MR. DECOLA:   I said I will come in with an

         15          application and when you get things done on your end

                     then we can always change it.  That's why I'm not

         16          running down an ice rink down their throat here

                     because the town board is doing a rezoning then I

         17          have to back to them anyway.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Rick, you notice on the

         18          screen, alternatives of proposed action?  Letter D,

                     it says proposed action with a combination outdoor

         19          and indoor sports facilities.  So that could be your

                     indoor ice skating rink.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   In other words, on that same

                     point on the alternatives, can you show us what you

         21          could do, since you keep bringing up an indoor ice

                     skating rink and who wants it and Rec Commission, we

         22          are concerned about the ambitious project of

                     removing this amount of rock and slope, is it

         23          possible you can show us a configuration of a

                     so-called indoor ice skating rink tucked in that 4

         24          acres on the flats or a little more where it is not

                     that high or visible from the road?

         25                 MR. DECOLA:   An ice rink?
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:   It's not possible you are

                     saying?

          3                 MR. DECOLA:   I can continue the berm in the

                     front.  As far as the 4 acres go, you need 7.  If

          4          you take the 9A project and you put it here, you

                     have 360 parking spots with a 69,000 square foot

          5          building.  It's going to take you 7 acres plus --

                     (interrupted)

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   You are saying you can't show us

                     an alternative of just the ice skating rink with the

          7          appropriate allowed parking on the existing floor?

                            MR. DECOLA:   But then it's the yardage.

          8          It's still going to be over 300,000 yards from 535

                     if you cut it down to under 400.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's agree on something

                     here.  Submit the alternatives.  I think we will

         10          have to adjourn the public hearing.  Let's have a

                     conversation about alternatives where we can really

         11          have some specificity as to what we want to see,

                     possibly based upon some of the visions you have

         12          about the alternatives, but also based upon what the

                     board thinks is more appropriate in terms of the

         13          limits of disturbance and hopefully next meeting we

                     can come up with the alternatives and put it in the

         14          scope and move this forward.

                            MR. DECOLA:   Even if you want to have a

         15          special meeting to go over some things.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   That might not be a bad

         16          idea.

                            MR. DECOLA:   So you can hear some of what I

         17          have to say and we can incorporate everything and

                     you can get a clearer understanding.  I met with Mr.

         18          Vergano a few weeks ago and we went over a couple

                     different alternatives.  If you want these now --

         19          (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Give them to staff and

         20          staff will distribute them to the board members and

                     we will bring this back as a public hearing at the

         21          next meeting.  Any other comments before we make a

                     motion?  Mr. Foley?

         22                 MR. FOLEY:   So we adjourn this public

                     hearing on the scope to be brought back under old

         23          business at the next meeting -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, a public hearing.

         24                 MR. FOLEY:   Continue the public hearing.

                            MR. KLARL:   January 6th.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   Do we want to set a special
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          2          meeting or wait?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's wait.  January 6th.

          3          On the question.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   On the question, when we

          4          announce this is continuing let people know that

                     they still have time to add to the scoping document

          5          address concerns, etcetera, because I think there

                     are a lot more people with concerns than you might

          6          imagine.  I don't think a lot of people are aware of

                     this particular project at this point, so I'd like

          7          that opportunity to come sooner rather than later so

                     that when we get way down the road when people come

          8          out and say we didn't know.  Let's make sure the

                     people know and they can come in and address this

          9          issue up front earlier, sooner rather than later.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   We did send out almost 60 or

         10          70 notices to people in the area.  Are you

                     suggesting perhaps doing another mailing?

         11                 MS. TAYLOR:   Possibly.  I don't know.  I

                     think I heard you say you stopped at Jack Road?

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:  Yes.  We went north on Route

                     9 for basically properties along Route 9 up to Jack

         13          Road and we included all of Doris Lee Drive, Sprout

                     Brook, part of Dogwood as well as Albany Post Road

         14          and the area on Route 9 surrounding the site.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Okay.

         15                 MR. KLINE:   Can I make a suggestion?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I'm not sure -- (interrupted)

         16                 MR. KLINE:   I'm sorry.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Go ahead.

         17                 MR. KLINE:   The applicant seems to have a

                     planning consultant retained because there's certain

         18          things in the file from that consultant.  Maybe it

                     would be helpful if your consultant could meet with

         19          the staff before the next meeting and talk about the

                     alternatives and talk about the SEQRA process.  I

         20          feel we are stymied by a lack of -- I don't know

                     what to call it, but don't take offense at it, but

         21          you are making light of the process we are required

                     to go through.

         22                 MR. DECOLA:   No, I've been dealing with it

                     for 8 years.

         23                 MR. KLINE:   You have a consultant that is

                     pretty well versed in the stuff.  Maybe if the

         24          consultant sat down with our staff before the next

                     meeting, we could move this through in a much more

         25          proficient manner.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:   I think that would be very

                     productive.  I think that's a good idea.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

                     Will you have a revised scope based upon the

          4          comments for us to look at?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  If you like, we can

          5          revise the scope pursuant to comments we received so

                     far and we will mail out more notices.

          6                 MS. TAYLOR:   I know there's a whole

                     community starting at Jack and going back.  Maybe as

          7          much as you can let people in that area know,

                     because there's a whole community there that does

          8          not get those mailings that you are talking about.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   We can include more of the

          9          side streets in your area.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   I'm sure that would help.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We are on the question.

                     All in favor?

         11                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.

         12          Next item.  Adjourned public hearing.  APPLICATION

                     OF NORTHERN WESTCHESTER VETERINARY HOSPITAL FOR SITE

         13          DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR A WETLAND PERMIT FOR

                     AN APPROXIMATELY 1,052 SQUARE FOOT, TWO-STORY

         14          BUILDING ADDITION TO AN EXISTING ANIMAL HOSPITAL

                     LOCATED ON A 11,463 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF PROPERTY

         15          AT 2068 EAST MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6) AS SHOWN ON A

                     2-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT

         16          PLAN FOR NORTHERN WESTCHESTER VETERINARY HOSPITAL"

                     PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.C., LATEST

         17          REVISION DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB

                     14-95).  Good evening.

         18                 MR. WEGNER:   Good evening, Ron Wegner,

                     Cronin Engineering, here representing the Northern

         19          Westchester Veterinary Hospital.  This is a

                     continuation of the public hearing for this site.

         20          The project involves an extension, an addition to

                     the existing building, there's the graphic there of

         21          the architectural plans, and a general cleaning up

                     of the site, proper defining of the parking area,

         22          repaving and a little bit of landscaping.

                            MR. KLARL:   And I attend the ZBA meetings

         23          every month.  At the November ZBA meeting, a

                     variance was given for the proposed addition, side

         24          yard from 30 feet down to 11.3 feet.

                            MR. WEGNER:   Correct.  I believe the last

         25          time we were here that was what we were waiting on.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right.  This is a public

                     hearing.  Is there anybody here that wishes to

          3          comment on this application?  Any comments from the

                     board or staff?

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   We are all okay with the

                     aqueduct and D.E.P. on this?

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I'm not aware we received

                     any comments.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:   Does the property adjoin the

                     aqueduct at all?

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  Do we have comments on

                     that?  We notified them, but I'm not aware of

          8          receiving anything in writing from them.

                            MR. FOLEY:   Is there a likelihood there

          9          would be a problem?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?  If

         10          not, Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move we close

         11          this public hearing and refer this back to staff to

                     prepare a resolution for the next meeting.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. KLINE:   Second.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you, Ron.

         15          Our next agenda item is a public hearing, a new

                     public hearing.  APPLICATION OF SAFE MANAGEMENT,

         16          INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A

                     SPECIAL PERMIT FOR STEEP SLOPE AND WETLAND PERMITS

         17          FOR A SELF-STORAGE FACILITY, THE SEASONAL STORAGE OF

                     VEHICLES AND CLASSIC CAR RESTORATION LOCATED IN

         18          EXISTING BUILDINGS ON A 12.14 ACRE PARCEL OF

                     PROPERTY AT 28 REYNOLDS LANE AS SHOWN ON A 6-PAGE

         19          SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PLAN PREPARED FOR SAFE

                     MANAGEMENT, LLC" PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, P.C.,

         20          LATEST REVISION DATED MARCH 17, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB

                     36-89).

         21                 MR. WATSON:   Glennon Watson from Badey &

                     Watson.  I'm with Louis Lanza, the president of Safe

         22          Management.  As the notice fairly well stated, we

                     are here to seek approval of 4 different uses on

         23          this piece of property.  The property is about 12

                     acres.  It's located on the easterly side of Route

         24          9.  It's access is through Peekskill via Welcher

                     Avenue, Wood Street and Reynolds Lane which is a

         25          private road.  The original access to the property
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          2          came from the Old Route 9 out by the -- I still call

                     it the Bypass Diner, but that was cut off when new

          3          Route 9 was put through, so the access goes through

                     Peekskill.  The property is served by public water.

          4          It comes from the City of Peekskill system and

                     private sewage disposal systems which are shown on

          5          the site plans.  Essentially there's no change in

                     the plan.  The area that is being used will continue

          6          to be used with the exception of the contractor's

                     yard that had sprung up over the years.  Those in

          7          our previous meetings with the board we told you

                     they will be removed.  They were removed.  Sites

          8          were cleaned up in those areas.  There were 2

                     contractors areas to the southwest of the larger

          9          building and to the northeast of the smaller

                     building that were active when the site -- when you

         10          made your site walk.  They have since been removed

                     and fairly well cleaned up.  There are still some

         11          clean up to do.  That involves activity directly in

                     the wetlands and we advised our client to wait until

         12          he has your permit in order to do that.  There have

                     been these buildings have been there since the

         13          mid-'50s.  We made an extensive search, your staff

                     has made an extensive search.  We don't know what's

         14          going on, how they got there.  There's been a number

                     of uses, the present use we are seeking approval of

         15          is self-storage units, seasonal storage of vehicles,

                     classic car restoration,  and I want to emphasize

         16          it's not a body shop, which includes a paint booth

                     inside with a limited amount of use because of the

         17          nature of the activity.  We have incorporated into

                     the plan restoration of the wetland areas, clean up

         18          of the wetland areas and 4 specific areas I wanted

                     to show you.  What you are seeing in this upper

         19          left-hand corner is the part of the building that

                     faces Route 9.  We put a partial screen along that

         20          building and land along the edge of the property to

                     provide a little buffering between the building and

         21          Route 9.  If you go to the next one, that's the

                     contractor's yard at the southwest corner, the

         22          larger building.  Again, it was cleaned up, but we

                     have plans to do some landscaping in there and to

         23          bring it back to more original condition.  This one

                     to the right, that's the contractor's yard as you

         24          approach the main part of the property, it was on

                     the right side as you were driving in.  That's been

         25          cleaned up.  There was some talk of a cell tower
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          2          going in there.  That is no longer going to happen,

                     but we removed the parking that's -- we are calling

          3          for removal of the parking or residual parking

                     that's there, placing landscaping along the wetlands

          4          and along the driveway.  I believe if you check your

                     traffic report, you will see that one of the things

          5          the engineer suggested was removal of the diagonal

                     parking at that spot.  The lower landscaping will

          6          accomplish that.  Final area as you approach in

                     front of the property which is fairly open, there's

          7          some landscaping to give a visual buffer to the

                     neighbors to the east along the outer edge, along

          8          the property line along Reynolds Lane to soften that

                     view into the property and hopefully improve the

          9          site overall.  Again, our original request did

                     include the contractors yard and we have withdrawn

         10          that.  I'm fairly confident with regard to the SEQRA

                     documents that has really resulted in a significant

         11          reduction in what would have been impervious

                     surface, end all impervious surface.  With that, I'd

         12          be happy to try to answer any questions that anyone

                     has.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody here that wishes

                     to comment on the application?  Come on up.

         14                 MR. KEAR:   My name is Mike Kear.  I own a

                     piece of property off of Travis Lane which abuts

         15          this property as well as I own a piece on Osborne

                     Avenue on the other side.  My first question would

         16          be, coming through Peekskill there are signs posted

                     no vehicles longer than 27 feet.  I'm wondering how

         17          that is being addressed because I see vehicles in

                     and out longer than 27 feet.  Secondly, I would like

         18          to comment that I think this whole proceeding

                     started from the fact that this gentleman came in

         19          and cut trees on Columbus Day when the town was

                     closed and clear cut about 3 acres of property and I

         20          think that's how this all got started.  I would like

                     to know how the redemption of that property is being

         21          addressed here?  Those are my comments.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.

         22                 MR. COOK:   My name is Brian Cook, I live on

                     Travis Lane as well.  I have a home and property

         23          that, I believe, abuts the applicant's property as

                     well.  They had mentioned that they are looking to

         24          do seasonal storage of vehicles.  I was curious

                     number one, what are the types of vehicles that they

         25          are looking to store?  And the location of the
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          2          storage that they are proposing?  That's number one.

                     Mike has covered the signs as far as the access to

          3          the property.  It's clearly marked on, it appears,

                     on all the side streets off of Welcher Avenue as

          4          well as lower Washington Street that no vehicles are

                     to be accessed to to that property longer than 27

          5          feet and it's clear by the RVs, campers, trailers,

                     everything that's back there, they are clearly over

          6          27 feet.  I don't know how we can look into

                     additional storage back there and a change in use

          7          when there's no access to the property from that

                     side with regards to the length of the vehicles that

          8          are coming in there currently.  I'd like to know

                     what the hours of operation for the storage facility

          9          are?  If by granting any variances if it allows a

                     future expansion of the contractor's storage area to

         10          the south of the building where it was encroached

                     upon already without permission?  Thank you.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do you want to take some

                     of those?

         12                 MR. WATSON:   Yes, I can answer some of them.

                     The contractor's yard have been removed.  The

         13          application has been revised, the letter from my

                     office to specifically state we would remove that.

         14          We sent other notices to the contractors and they

                     were out by September 1st, I think.  So there is no

         15          issue with regard to contractors, they are gone.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's discuss it's not

         16          allowed as a future use either?

                            MR. WATSON:   It's not allowed as a future

         17          use.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And code enforcement,

         18          neighbors if they see things going on they can

                     report that to the town and they would go out and

         19          investigate.

                            MR. WATSON:   The vehicles that are stored

         20          there as members of the board made the site visit

                     know, there are RVs, there are classic cars, there

         21          are boats and they come in and out with the season.

                     There was a fairly long history with regard to the

         22          access to the property through Reynolds Lane and

                     from Welcher Avenue and there was some issues that I

         23          can't speak to precisely, but there's been an

                     ongoing dialog between the attorney for Mr. Lanza

         24          and the city, that issue has been resolved.  They

                     are confident that they have solved it, the city is

         25          happy as far as I know.  I don't think that problem
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          2          exists.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there a piece of paper

          3          on this?

                            MR. WATSON:   I believe so.  I would be happy

          4          to provide it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Please.

          5                 MR. WATSON:   With regard to restoration of

                     the property, I spoke about the landscaping.  We are

          6          calling for general seeding in that area where there

                     was cutting and to let that grow back at the south

          7          end of the property.  There is actually a reduction

                     in the area that is under -- that is being proposed

          8          for active use.  All of the uses, with the exception

                     of our restoration area, were ongoing when Mr. Lanza

          9          bought the property.  He didn't have as good a land

                     use attorney as he does now when he did buy the

         10          property.  I can say this honestly, he thought he

                     was walking into an operation that was perfectly

         11          fine and everybody knew it was there and he could

                     just continue.  That turned out not to be the case

         12          and we have been here trying to rectify it as you

                     know for some time.  I think if you look at the

         13          property compared to when I first went there and the

                     way it looks now, it's not complete, but there have

         14          been many, many changes and many improvements to

                     clean it up to make it look better, painting.  Just

         15          general upkeep of the place.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What was the area where

         16          the tree cutting took place?

                            MR. WATSON:   The tree cutting took place to

         17          the south in that open area to the south.

                     Truthfully it took place throughout the site.  We

         18          did respond with -- we did follow the direction, we

                     provided an inventory of the trees, we provided a

         19          tree survey, we provided a report.  We are trying to

                     provide some landscaping to rectify some of those --

         20          some of the stuff was just -- it was an attempt to

                     clean up the property.  I will reject the idea there

         21          was an intentional effort to do this on a day that

                     the town was closed.  That may have been

         22          happenstance, but that wasn't the plan.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there anything planned

         23          for that area right now?

                            MR. WATSON:   There's nothing planned for

         24          that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is it going to be

         25          reclaimed?  Is it going to be allowed to grow over?
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          2                 MR. WATSON:   It's going to be allowed to

                     grow back.  There was some talk at one point about

          3          Habitat coming in there and applying for some change

                     in zoning in the future.  That doesn't look like a

          4          possibility at this point.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But you have no planting

          5          proposed for that area, replanting?

                            MR. WATSON:   Reseeding, it's beginning to

          6          grow in now.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   In terms of planting

          7          trees?

                            MR. WATSON:   No.  I don't know that we ever

          8          fully resolved that with staff.

                            MR. KLARL:   Was there ever a state

          9          remediation plan there?  Did the state ever come in

                     and give a remediation along Route 9?

         10                 MR. WATSON:   Mr. Lanza has talked with the

                     state.  The activities we are proposing on this plan

         11          stay within our property.  There has been talk with

                     the state about doing some landscaping on the state

         12          land.  That has not been finalized.

                            MR. VERGANO:   I think it's suffice to say an

         13          appropriate tree remediation plan will be part of

                     this application.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:   One of the neighbors said he

                     thought it was about 3 acres of trees.  Was it

         15          something like that?

                            MR. WATSON:   There were a lot of trees.  I

         16          don't think I ever calculated the area.  It wasn't

                     clear cut entirely.  There was that spot in the back

         17          that you see that was clear cut, but the whole area

                     wasn't clear cut.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   Was there a reason for cutting

                     that one area on the south side?  Were they

         19          preparing for something that then didn't come to

                     fruition.

         20                 MR. WATSON:   I don't know if I can answer

                     that question.  Mr. Lanza can answer.

         21                 MR. LANZA:   It was less than one acre that

                     was cut down and we were originally going to extend

         22          the contractor lots back there.  It was definitely

                     less than one acre.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   What's the purpose again, to

                     extend for a contractor's yard, is that what you

         24          just said?

                            MR. LANZA:   Originally we had contractor

         25          parking.  When we bought the property there were a
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          2          lot of contractors up there.  We were trying to

                     clean up and we were trying to get one area where we

          3          could put all the contractors and that was the area

                     that we were going to put them in and I was under

          4          the impression I could cut up to an acre of trees

                     without getting permits, and I was wrong obviously.

          5          There was no intention of doing anything other than

                     putting additional parking and getting away from --

          6          (interrupted)

                            MR. FOLEY:   In other words, the gentlemen

          7          mentioned a few minutes ago about Habitat.  Did you

                     mean Habitat For Humanity to build housing on that

          8          cleared site?

                            MR. LANZA:   We were going to give that

          9          property to Habitat For Humanity.  My family has

                     been doing business with them for a long time and

         10          helping support them.  With the economy how it is

                     right now, it's been difficult to get to the next

         11          level of raising money.  We were going to do a match

                     situation where we were going to donate the property

         12          and donate some funds and they had to come up with

                     funds to do the rest of the work and it hasn't

         13          happened yet.

                            MR. VERGANO:   That was to occur in that area

         14          where the trees were cleared?

                            MR. LANZA:   Exactly.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Not happening.  Any other

                     comments from the audience?  Come up.

         16                 MS. GUTKIN:   Lisa Gutkin.  I'm the president

                     of the board of directors of Reynolds Hills, the

         17          neighbors to the east.  We have had meetings with

                     Louis.  We have expressed our concerns.  Our main

         18          concern is the trees as well because of the sound.

                     We hear the highway a lot more than we ever heard it

         19          before.  Louis has assured us he's attempting to

                     address that and we feel pretty confident that he's

         20          working on it, so it's not a lack of support, I just

                     want to reiterate that we are also concerned about

         21          the trees.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   And we can address that

         22          as part of a resolution as well.

                            MR. FOLEY:   She would be in the community

         23          that's the smaller community to the east like the

                     bungalow community.  Okay.

         24                 MR. WATSON:   I wanted to point out one other

                     thing on the site plan.  Your traffic engineer had

         25          recommended -- we actually had it in the original
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          2          plan, the sharp bend as you go to the right and top

                     of the map, the traffic engineer recommended that

          3          that bend had inadequate site distance and part of

                     the plan is to cut that bend back and create a -- I

          4          think it was 175 feet of site distance along that

                     road.

          5                 MR. BIANCHI:   One of the other questions

                     that one of the neighbors asked was where are you

          6          going to store the vehicles?

                            MR. WATSON:   Where they are stored now, I

          7          don't remember if you were on the site walk --

                     (interrupted)

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:   Yes, I was.

                            MR. WATSON:   In terms of numbers, sheer

          9          number, mostly inside the larger building and the

                     southern portion of the lot, the southern portion of

         10          the larger building, and in the lot in front of the

                     2 buildings to the north of the southern building

         11          and to the east of the smaller building.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   These would be the larger

         12          vehicles that you mentioned, RVs?

                            MR. WATSON:   Yeah, there's some RVs parked

         13          there.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Do they exceed whatever the 27

         14          feet in length that apparently is posted as a

                     limited factor.

         15                 MR. LANZA:   I spent thousands and thousands

                     of dollars on legal fees.  Mr. Klarl, were you

         16          involved in this?

                            MR. KLARL:   What?

         17                 MR. LANZA:   The 27-foot rule applies to

                     larger vehicles.

         18                 MR. KLARL:   First of all you struck a deal

                     with the City of Peekskill.  I understand from your

         19          attorney, Mr. Davis, that you had discussions with

                     Peekskill.

         20                 MR. LANZA:   The 27-foot rule is for personal

                     vehicles and RVs are considered personal vehicles.

         21          You can bring those onto the property.  If you have

                     commercial delivery to the property you can't have

         22          commercial vehicles going through that area.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Buses, when we were there

         23          there were buses parked there.

                            MR. LANZA:   Those are personal RVs, that's

         24          allowed.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I thought they were

         25          buses.
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          2                 MR. LANZA:   No, definitely not.

                            MR. BIANCHI:   School buses?

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, tour buses.

                            MR. LANZA:   No.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   They looked like West

                     Point Tour buses.

          5                 MR. KLINE:   How often do those vehicles come

                     and go?  I'm not familiar with storage of RVs.

          6                 MR. LANZA:   During the spring and summertime

                     they are used once or twice a month and during the

          7          wintertime they stay there the whole time.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So it's fair to say then

          8          in the approval to say no commercial vehicles as a

                     condition that is consistent with your

          9          understanding?

                            MR. LANZA:   That's what the laws are for the

         10          27 feet.

                            MR. FOLEY:   In other words, the classic cars

         11          that are brought in that are in the garage areas

                     that we saw, those are brought in individually, they

         12          are not an 18-wheeler tractor-trailer car

                     transporters?

         13                 MR. LANZA:   No, definitely not.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Your site is in a residential

         14          area?

                            MR. LANZA:   Below it there's a residential

         15          area.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Below it?

         16                 MR. FOLEY:  You have to pass through the

                     residential area.

         17                 MS. TAYLOR:   You are not in the residential,

                     you are adjoining it or abutting it?

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What are they zoned?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Zoned M1 light industrial.

         19          Their property does abut residential zoning.

                            MR. FOLEY:   You referred to the legal

         20          correspondence, that's in the packet we had -- is

                     that Mr. Davis from Shamberg, Marwell, Davis is your

         21          current attorney?

                            MR. LANZA:   Yes.

         22                 MR. FOLEY:   Also the traffic report, which I

                     don't have here, the Canning/Adler report, from

         23          your recollection of it, Ed, there's no major

                     problem with this as far as what Canning is saying?

         24                 MR. VERGANO:   There's some site distance

                     recommendations.  I don't believe there is any

         25          operational issues.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:   There wouldn't be any volume or

                     safety issues?

          3                 MR. VERGANO:   There were some safety issues,

                     but not volume issues.

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   Okay.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Anybody else wish to

          5          comment from the audience?  Come on up.

                            MR. COOK:   You are saying nothing on the

          6          south side of the property will be used and the

                     remaining boat trailers and trucks that is still

          7          there and visible from my property and my house will

                     then be removed and a natural buffer will be

          8          recreated when the Williams owned it?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   There will be a defined

          9          area for storage on the site plan.  That's where

                     they have to keep all their storage.

         10                 MR. COOK:  Does that include the south part

                     of that building that was opened up after the

         11          property was purchased and equipment and trailers

                     began parking there?

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Are you proposing any

                     storage on that part of the property?

         13                 MR. COOK:  South end of the building.

                            MR. LANZA:   The area we took the trees down?

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   From the building on

                     south.

         15                 MR. LANZA:   There are a couple boats there.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Where he is pointing?

         16          And other than that?

                            MR. LANZA:   There's nothing.  There's never

         17          been any vehicles on the trees.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is there a defined

         18          parking area on the plan for those?

                            MR. LANZA:   I don't think so.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Will you put a defined

                     parking area for them?

         20                 MR. FOLEY:   As far as the buffer, what the

                     gentleman seems to be saying, is it Travis Lane,

         21          sir?

                            MR. COOK:   Yes.

         22                 MR. FOLEY:   Can you point out where your

                     home or street is there?

         23                 MR. COOK:   It's actually shown on his map.

                     I can't tell by the drawing where the end of the

         24          green is, if you go higher on the diagram.  That's

                     my house there and driveway.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:   You are getting a view of --
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          2          (interrupted)

                            MR. COOK:   Correct.  Right out of the window

          3          to the south of the building which isn't a problem.

                     The problem is with the boat storage and vehicles

          4          outside now that have never been there in the past,

                     the trees are cleared and now you have a view of the

          5          outside storage.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   But the boat storage is

          6          right where he's pointing.  You can see it from

                     there to see?

          7                 MR. COOK:   Oh, yes, very easily.

                            MR. FOLEY:   And your street isn't one of

          8          those that we used to get to the site on Reynolds

                     Lane?

          9                 MR. COOK:   It shows it on the map as a paper

                     street going through, but there's nothing there.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Any other comments?

                            MR. WATSON:   The traffic study, there were 5

         11          or 6 recommendations.  Really very minor.  We felt

                     it was a positive report, not a pro report, but

         12          certainly the suggestions were minor.  We have no

                     problem with any of them as a condition.  What we

         13          could do here at this south end is we could propose

                     some trees that would will short connection between

         14          the area of the southwest and area we were just

                     talking about where the vehicles are.  We could

         15          intensify the screening right along there and

                     address that issue that way.  We will have limited

         16          success because I believe Mr. Cook, is it, Mr.

                     Cook's house is significantly higher than our

         17          property.

                            MR. LANZA:   You are talking about just the 3

         18          boats?

                            (Off microphone conversation)

         19                 MR. LANZA:   I will be willing just to make

                     that empty.  I can move those boats into the front.

         20          If it will make him happier, I have no problem doing

                     that.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All right.

                            MS. MACDONALD:   Something went past me very

         22          quickly in the beginning.  They were talking about

                     the site and facilities and they said it was not a

         23          body shop.  Right before that it was something about

                     the waste disposal system.  Is it a private waste

         24          disposal system?

                            MR. WATSON:   I said the sewage disposal is

         25          private, like a household system.
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          2                 MS. MACDONALD:   So it's a septic.  If it's

                     not a body shop that is mostly grease and stuff, but

          3          there is a paint booth in there.  Wouldn't that

                     waste from that have to be filtered through that

          4          system so it doesn't get into the system and clog

                     the fields?

          5                 MR. VERGANO:   Describe how you will address

                     the waste from that system?  That wouldn't be

          6          directed into the septic system.

                            MR. LANZA:   It's a downdraft system that

          7          goes through a series of filters and every so many

                     hours the filters are disposed of so there is no

          8          waste, there is no drainage.

                            MR. KLARL:   Is it a private carter for the

          9          filters?

                            MR. LANZA:   Yes.

         10                 MR. KLARL:   The county licensed those

                     carters?

         11                 MR. LANZA:   I'm not familiar with that.

                     It's not like we wash it into the system.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Let's bring this back

                     under old business, what do you think?  Any other

         13          questions?  If not, Mr. Bianchi?  Any other

                     comments?

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

                     close the public hearing and bring this back under

         15          old business at the next meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         16                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:   On the question very quickly.

                     The tree removal that has been mentioned a couple

         18          times was significant so there will have to be a

                     significant contribution or improvements on the

         19          site, buffering on the site to address that.  We did

                     address it at a couple of staff meetings, but the

         20          issue of Habitat for Humanity came up and we decided

                     to put that whole issue on hold, but it's still out

         21          there.

                            MR. WATSON:   We will certainly address that.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Also get us that letter

                     from Peekskill, whatever agreement you have.

         23                 MR. WATSON:   Very good.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         24          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Thank you.
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          2          Onto old business.  APPLICATION OF RICHARD HEINZER

                     FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR STEEP SLOPE

          3          AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 2-LOT MINOR

                     SUBDIVISION OF A 39,480 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL OF LAND

          4          LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CRUMB PLACE

                     APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET SOUTH OF OGDEN AVENUE, AS

          5          SHOWN ON A 4-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

                     PLAN PREPARED FOR RICHARD HEINZER" PREPARED BY RALPH

          6          G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED

                     SEPTEMBER 18, 2008 AND ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

          7          ENTITLED "PROPOSED SITE CONDITIONS PLAN" PREPARED BY

                     JAMES DELALIA, RLA, LATEST REVISION DATED JUNE 20,

          8          2008.  As I said at the beginning of the meeting --

                     (interrupted)

          9                 MR. FOLEY:   I'm recusing myself.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   So noted, Mr. Foley.  As

         10          I stated at the beginning of the meeting, we have a

                     December 2 letter from David Steinmetz, the attorney

         11          for the applicant requesting that we postpone this

                     matter and adjourn it to our meeting of January 6,

         12          so we will do so.

                            MR. KLARL:   Also specifically Mr. Steinmetz

         13          put in his letter that the board's time to act on

                     the application pursuant to New York State Town Law

         14          is extended to January 7th, 2009.

                            MR. KLINE:   January 7th?

         15                 MR. KLARL:   Sorry, February 4th.  I have a

                     previous letter from him.  February 4th.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  What was the

                     date?

         17                 MR. KLARL:   February 4th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Motion on this?

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn

         19          this matter to our January 6th meeting per the

                     applicant.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Next item under

         23          old business.  APPLICATION AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL

                     IMPACT STATEMENT DATED APRIL 4, 2006 SUBMITTED BY

         24          PETER PRAEGER OF MOUNT AIRY ASSOCIATES FOR

                     PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, WETLAND, STEEP SLOPE AND

         25          TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 5-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION
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          2          OF 48 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE END OF

                     MCGUIRE LANE AS SHOWN ON A 3-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

          3          ENTITLED "5 LOT ALTERNATE, LAKEVIEW ESTATES"

                     PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., RECEIVED

          4          NOVEMBER 22, 2006.  Is there anybody here

                     representing the applicant?  Dan, we just need an

          5          extension on this application as the discussions

                     continue and we need an extension to June.

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   To June.  If you are

          7          authorized to do so, we would appreciate that.

                            MR. CIARCIA:   Extension until June?  I'm not

          8          sure what they want to do on that, so I have to --

                     I'd have to pass on that letting you know this

          9          evening.  I was not given instructions on what to do

                     on that one, so I apologize.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I know Ralph has

                     continuously been giving us extensions as the

         11          discussions have continued.  Otherwise, we would

                     have to make a determination.  The whole point of

         12          the extension is so you don't force us into making a

                     determination.

         13                 MR. CIARCIA:   You have my blessing on that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   June '09.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion we request an

                     extension to June '09 on this application.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

         17                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Okay.  Last

         18          item under old business.  APPLICATION OF JOHN NOLAN

                     OF CORTLANDT ORGANICS, FOR THE PROPERTY OF TIM COOK,

         19          FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR A LEAF

                     COMPOSTING AND WOOD WASTE PROCESSING FACILITY TO BE

         20          LOCATED ON AN 11.47 ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY ON THE

                     EAST SIDE OF ROUTE 9A, SOUTH OF VICTORIA AVENUE AS

         21          SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR

                     CORTLANDT ORGANICS" PREPARED BY RALPH G.

         22          MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER

                     21, 2008 (SEE PRIOR PB 25-04).

         23                 MR. CIARCIA:   Good evening.  I'm bringing

                     this one back before the board.  Since we last met

         24          with you, we modified our plan to basically scale

                     back on the amount of tree clearing that was

         25          proposed.  When I say "proposed," we are really here
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          2          as an amended site plan based upon the Tim Cook

                     application which this board previously approved, so

          3          that this is an amended site plan and what we have

                     done is reduced the amount of disturbance that the

          4          Cook plan contemplated.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is it back to the

          5          original or is it somewhere in between?

                            MR. CIARCIA:   No, it's something less.  The

          6          direction we got was that in consideration of

                     reducing the scope of what we were doing and saving

          7          some of the trees on the site, we would be able to

                     expedite this application, at least that was the

          8          impression we got from the board.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do we have that new plan?

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   I was going to check that.

                     Is that shown on the revised site plan that you

         10          submitted?

                            MR. CIARCIA:   Yes.  On the revised site plan

         11          there's different symbols -- first of all we show a

                     Phase 2.  The Phase 2 indicates an area as

         12          previously shown on the Cook plan that in this

                     proposal we are not disturbing.  We also use a

         13          different symbol to differentiate between the trees

                     that will be removed on Phase 1.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Do you know the date on

                     of the plan?

         15                 MS. TAYLOR:   November 21.

                            MR. CIARCIA:   November 21.

         16                 MR. KLINE:   There's a November 21 revision.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   You have that?

         17                 MR. KLINE:   Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:   October 23rd plan, letter.

         18                 MR. KLARL:   It's stamped in November 21.

                            MS. TAYLOR:   The plan itself is dated the

         19          23rd, but received by staff almost a month later.

                            MR. CIARCIA:   What we did, in addition, we

         20          did receive a staff report and we tried to

                     incorporate as many of those comments into this

         21          revision.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   How do we read this?

         22                 MR. CIARCIA:   There's a darker hatch pattern

                     on the east side of the property.  That darker area

         23          would have been disturbed in the Cook application

                     that we are referring as part of this amendment.

         24          Furthermore, if you look, for example, in the area

                     where the screener is, if you look to the left of

         25          that you will see some plain X's, those were trees
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          2          we are proposing to remove that exist that would be

                     removed in Phase 1.  The trees in the darker half --

          3          (interrupted)

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Speak into the microphone.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Closer to the microphone.

                            MR. CIARCIA:   The X's in the light shade

          5          pattern represent the trees removed in Phase 1.  The

                     circles and X's in the Phase 2, which is the darker

          6          hatch pattern, would be deferred to Phase 2.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   What defines Phase 2?

          7                 MR. CIARCIA:   As far as on the plan is just

                     the area with the darker hatch.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   No, when does Phase 2

                     occur?

          9                 MR. CIARCIA:   Well really didn't propose

                     when it was going to occur.  I guess to some extent

         10          we wanted to memorialize what Tim Cook had approved.

                     What it does is it keeps us on a short leash that we

         11          just can't clear that.  If we wanted to modify the

                     plan we can come back and everyone can see what was

         12          considered in the Cook application.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:  Is it fair to say Phase 2

         13          would be if you cease the composting operation and

                     put in the contractor's yard then you would

         14          implement Phase 2?

                            MR. CIARCIA:   I suppose it would be for a

         15          variety of uses of the Cortlandt Organics is leasing

                     the property.  As such, Tim Cook does not want to

         16          permanently constrain his property.  He has a site

                     plan approval and would want to memorialize whatever

         17          rights went along with that.  What we try to do is

                     put something on the plan that would indicate a

         18          reduced scope of work in consideration of the

                     board's process of the application.

         19                 MR. KLINE:   That seems to raise a question

                     that we discussed in connection with another

         20          application.  Is the applicant here seeking here to

                     keep alive essentially 2 approved site plans?  It

         21          seems that the owner of the property is trying to

                     have 2 approved site plans.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   He has one now.

                            MR. KLINE:   Yeah, and are we requiring that

         23          it be withdrawn if this is approved?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   It sounds like he's using

         24          the existing site plan, but he is not doing all of

                     the disturbance that he's allowed to do in that site

         25          plan and he's going to limit the operation within a
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          2          smaller area, but reserves the right to complete the

                     full site plan at a future date.

          3                 MR. CIARCIA:   I think certainly the board

                     can put a condition in the resolution that sets the

          4          terms and conditions of how we revisit that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right.  That plans was

          5          signed, I don't know, about a month ago, so that's

                     the operable plan right now.

          6                 MR. CIARCIA:   The truth is nothing precludes

                     us right now from just doing it, so we are trying to

          7          work with the board given the direction.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I appreciate that.

          8                 MR. FOLEY:   On the approved site plan, the

                     previous, this Phase 2 area, the number of trees

          9          that are going to be removed, was that on there?

                     There's some 40 trees here.  Was that on the

         10          previously approved?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   That's on the approved plan

         11          for the contractor's yard.  There were additional

                     trees pursuant to that conditional approval that are

         12          remaining, so there were changes made to what was

                     originally proposed for the contractor's yard to

         13          bring that line in to save more trees, but what you

                     see on here was what was finally approved.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:   So there are not additional

                     trees from what we first approved?

         15                 MR. CIARCIA:   No.  It's significantly less.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Have you gone through

         16          this plan and made the determination?  It sounds

                     like you have.

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yes.  We compared it to the

                     approved plan with the contractor's yard and it

         18          basically follows it.  It wasn't clear during our

                     work session when we discussed this when the timing

         19          for Phase 1 and Phase 2 would occur, so I'm glad you

                     clarified that.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right.  So we can set

                     some conditions as to when those occur.  Do you 2

         21          need to talk as to the timing?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   I think it's got to be

         22          further clarified on the site plan, just how or

                     where that's going to happen.

         23                 MR. CIARCIA:   We can work out the nuts and

                     bolts via a note or a condition of the resolution.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Is it ready for

                     resolution?  Do we bring it back and talk about it?

         25          How do you want to proceed?
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          2                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   The next step would be to

                     schedule a public hearing, but they are also going

          3          to the zoning board on a use question here.  So I'm

                     not sure if you want to wait for the zoning board

          4          provides a decision or there was -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The issue in front of the

          5          zoning board is what?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   If this is a permitted use

          6          in the zone.

                            MR. KLINE:   Is that on the zoning board

          7          agenda already?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   I believe it will be for

          8          December.

                            MR. CIARCIA:   We will be submitting all the

          9          paperwork tomorrow.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   It will be on for December.

         10                 MR. CIARCIA:   If possible, we would

                     appreciate it if we could schedule the public

         11          hearing because the hope would be potentially we

                     would have a determination by your January meeting,

         12          in which case I think every other issue in the staff

                     reports have been addressed and as far as the public

         13          hearing, this isn't in a sense a new application.

                     The Cook application is before here, we presented it

         14          to the public.  I think that's helped whatever

                     issues were out there.

         15                 MR. KLARL:   You want a January public

                     hearing?

         16                 MR. CIARCIA:   We would appreciate that,

                     especially since we are trying to reduce the scope

         17          so we can expedite it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Bernard?

         18                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that

                     we -- I don't know what we are doing.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Setting a public hearing.

                            MR. BERNARD:   That we schedule a public

         20          hearing for this application, January 6th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         21                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         22          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   On the question.

                            MR. VERGANO:   That would be subject to the

         24          zoning board's approval of the use.

                            MR. BERNARD:   Subject to zoning board

         25          approval.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Okay.  Thank

                     you.  You see you January.  Onto correspondence.

          4          LETTER DATED NOVEMBER 13, 2008 FROM ROBERT DOWD

                     REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL FOR THE REMOVAL

          5          OF FIVE (5) TREES FROM THE HOLLOW BROOK MEWS SITE

                     PLAN.  Is there anybody here representing the

          6          applicant?  We discussed this at the work session.

                     I think the sense of the board was that we will send

          7          out the CAC and Rich DiSanza of the town staff to go

                     assess this before we make a determination?

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Are they here?  Yes, if they

                     would like to approach the microphone.

          9                 MR. DOWD:   I'm Robert Dowd, I work for Toll

                     Brothers.  Rich DiSanza has already came out and

         10          looked at the site.  The homeowners on this

                     subdivision, 82 lots, have 5 trees that they came to

         11          us and asked us to remove them.  One of them is

                     leaning towards one of the homes in the rear of the

         12          property, 2 of them along Oregon Road.  One of them

                     is right in front of the clubhouse, it's dying and

         13          one of them was across the street from one of the

                     houses, the trailers.  We did a study on the trees.

         14          They don't impact the site, but they are in

                     distress.  The homeowners had asked us to remove

         15          them.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   All 5 are distressed

         16          trees?

                            MR. DOWD:   During construction it died.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:   A landmark tree that we asked be

                     preserved, you weren't around then, Toll Brothers

         18          didn't own it.  That's the one when you first drive

                     in, I went over there the other day, it's hard to

         19          tell know there's no leaves on it, but if it has

                     declined since construction, could that have

         20          anything to do with the way the road -- the macadam

                     is up -- (interrupted)

         21                 MR. DOWD:   During construction.

                            MR. FOLEY:   It's a shame.  I wasn't sure --

         22          (interrupted)

                            MR. DOWD:   That's one of them.  We had in

         23          the well the big tree, the pool house.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I was wondering about that well,

         24          whether it was done right.  The other one, the one

                     by the trailer, the sales office, I wasn't clear on

         25          your map here the way you marked it which one is the
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          2          one you wanted.

                            MR. DOWD:   It's numbered.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:   It would have been the red oak,

                     but it was hard to pinpoint it the way you gave us

          4          the map.  There seemed to be 2 to the right of the

                     trailer as you pull in.  And then the other 2 on

          5          Oregon, are those the 2 that are marked already with

                     orange ribbon?

          6                 MR. DOWD:   The tree across the trailer was

                     tagged 2615.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:   Wait a minute.  Go back.  The

                     one by the trailer, there's no housing unit there.

          8                 MR. DOWD:   Right.  There's not much to the

                     tree.  It's leaning toward the road.  The homeowners

          9          are concerned that it's going to fall.

                            MR. FOLEY:   The one by the trailer?

         10                 MR. DOWD:   Right.

                            MR. FOLEY:   I'm asking because we went

         11          through the approval process, that was one of the

                     things we salvage.

         12                 MR. DOWD:   The other tree is T2647 --

                     (interrupted)

         13                 MR. FOLEY:   I don't know the numbers.

                            MR. DOWD:   I have the map.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:   The 2 by the road on the Oregon

                     Road roundabout, who put the -- (interrupted)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Why don't we have CAC go

                     out there and take a look as well.

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   An the town's environmental

                     monitor as well, Rich DiSanza.

         17                 MR. KLARL:   He said he had been out to the

                     site.

         18                 MR. DOWD:   I have an arborist that did a

                     study on it, did a report.

         19                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   We'll need to evaluate those

                     and if you can mark the trees so any member or staff

         20          can go out there.

                            MR. KLARL:   When was the town's

         21          environmental monitor last there?

                            MR. DOWD:   Rich DiSanza came out, that was

         22          probably about a month ago, and he had said we had

                     to go to the planning board.

         23                 MR. FOLEY:   There was one tree on Bethpage

                     and Augusta that looked like that was leaning.  I

         24          wasn't sure which one you meant.

                            MR. DOWD:   The homeowner is calling us

         25          because he's concerned it's going to fall on their

          1                          PB 16-99 ROBERT DOWD                   44

          2          home and said he wants us to cut it down.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Tom, make a motion.

          3                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll make a

                     motion to refer this back for CAC and environmental

          4          coordinator to inspect the trees and inspect and

                     determine its value.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

                            MR. FOLEY:   Second.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.

                            MR. BERNARD:   On the question.  After they

          7          inspect, then what?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Right back to us.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   It will come back on the

                     next agenda.

          9                 MR. BIANCHI:   Right.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   It comes back to us first.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   We will take care of it

                     next month.

         11                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Could I have those reports

                     that you completed for us?

         12                 MR. DOWD:   Sure.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         13          fair?

                            (Board in favor)

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     NOVEMBER 20, 2008 FROM MAUREEN M. MALONE REQUESTING

         15          PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF ELEVATION CHANGES AND A

                     NOVEMBER 17, 2008 LETTER FROM BRIAN O'CONNOR

         16          REQUESTING APPROVAL OF NEW SIGNAGE FOR THE PROPOSED

                     PANERA BREAD STORE LOCATED ON PAD 5 AT THE CORTLANDT

         17          TOWN CENTER.  Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         18          approve the request for signage subject to

                     recommendations of the Architectural Review

         19          Committee.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         20                 MR. BERNARD:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         21          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         22                 MR. VERSCHOOR:  It's subject to architectural

                     review and those were forwarded to our Architectural

         23          Advisory Committee.  They should be coming back with

                     comments very shortly.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

                     NOVEMBER 14TH, 2008 FROM ROBERT CONNOLLY REQUESTING

         25          PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL AND A NEW SIGN AND FOR A
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          2          CHANGE OF USE FROM A RETAIL STORE TO A TAE KWON DO

                     SCHOOL IN THE FORMER EKIZIAN'S CARPET STORE LOCATED

          3          IN THE MAVIS BUILDING AT 2085 EAST MAIN STREET

                     (ROUTE 6).  Mr. Foley?

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   I make a motion we approve this

                     change.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Second.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

          8          NOVEMBER 20, 2008 FROM SONIA FERRA AND ANGELO

                     FIDELIO REQUESTING THE 7TH, 90-DAY REAPPROVAL OF THE

          9          FINAL PLAT FOR THE APIAN WAY ESTATES SUBDIVISION

                     LOCATED ON FAWN RIDGE COURT.  Mr. Bernard?

         10                 MR. BERNARD:   Mr. Chairman, I move that we

                     approve Resolution 60-08 on this application.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  Just

                     for the record, it's the 8th, 90-day -- it's the 8th

         13          reapproval that will last for 90 days.  We are on

                     the question.  All in favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  LETTER DATED

         15          NOVEMBER 21, 2008 FROM PATRICK BELL REQUESTING THE

                     9TH, 6-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT

         16          APPROVAL FOR THE WASHINGTON TRAILS SUBDIVISION

                     LOCATED ON WASHINGTON STREET.  Mr. Bianchi?

         17                 MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move we

                     adopt Resolution Number 61-08 approving the

         18          extension.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second, please?

         19                 MR. FOLEY:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

                     Opposed?

         21                 MS. TAYLOR:   No.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Poll the board, Ken.

         22                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:   Aye.

         23                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:   Aye.

         24                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Aye.

         25                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Kessler?
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Aye.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Miss Taylor?

          3                 MS. TAYLOR:   No.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Mr. Foley?

          4                 MR. FOLEY:   Aye.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   Passes 5 to 1.

          5                 MS. TAYLOR:   I guess I should occasionally

                     mention that I have a long-standing tradition when

          6          we hit the number 6 on the 6th month time extension

                     I bow out at that point.  I think it's too long.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Thank you.  Final item

                     this evening is to adopt the 2009 Planning Board

          8          Meeting Schedule.  How many meetings?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:   One a month plus a few work

          9          sessions if we need them.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Everyone has looked over

         10          the schedule?  Can I have a motion?

                            MR. FOLEY:   I have a question.  On the April

         11          and October, possible work sessions, do you know one

                     will be on traffic and one will be -- (interrupted)

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:   Yeah.  This was a

                     suggestion.  We had a meeting recently with the

         13          police departments and our Traffic Safety Committee

                     and it just occurred to us this would be information

         14          that might be useful and helpful for the planning

                     board in terms of the types of concerns that are out

         15          there, so if we are able to schedule that we will go

                     ahead and target those months, but we will talk to

         16          you beforehand about it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Could I have a motion,

         17          please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Mr. Chairman, I'll move we

         18          adopt the 2009 Planning Board Meeting Schedule.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Second?

         19                 MR. KLINE:   Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

         20          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Mr. Kline?

         22                 MR. KLINE:   We have an add on.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   I'm sorry.  We do have an

         23          addition to the agenda.  Planning Board Number 2-08

                     regarding the Operating Engineers.  Mr. Vergano, you

         24          want to tell us what it's all about.

                            MR. VERGANO:   Actually Peckham Industries is

         25          seeking approval to remove a portion of an existing
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          2          building at their site and reconstruct a smaller

                     building within the same footprint to accommodate a

          3          pedestrian overpass that will be constructed by

                     Metro North on the Peckham property.  Again, the net

          4          result of these improvements would be no significant

                     change in vehicular pedestrian movements throughout

          5          the site and this would be to help Metro-North move

                     their entire project which involves the construction

          6          of some 700 additional parking spaces on some

                     adjacent parcels.  Right now they could possibly

          7          lose funding if this thing doesn't move quickly

                     enough.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   The motion is to approve

                     the relocation of the building?

          9                 MR. VERGANO:   Yes.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the Peckham property?

         10                 MR. VERGANO:   Yes.  This building was never

                     the subject of planning board approval previously,

         11          so there was never any planning board review of the

                     facade or signage or what have you.  They are just

         12          looking to rebuild it within the same footprint, a

                     smaller building.  Again, there would be a

         13          pedestrian overpass built on the east corner of the

                     property.  Because of that pedestrian overpass, that

         14          would interfere with the current vehicular traffic

                     patterns, but again, the smaller building would just

         15          simply move those vehicular traffic patterns a

                     little bit west on the property, again, no

         16          significant change.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Ivan?

         17                 MR. KLINE:   I'm just a little unclear.  Are

                     you asking us to approve this as sort of a site plan

         18          modification?  Your memo seems to say you are asking

                     us in a sense to bless your determination that this

         19          can be done simply by a building permit?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Either way would be fine.

         20                 MR. KLINE:   Take it either way?

                            MR. VERGANO:   Either/or.  We just want to

         21          move the application.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Somebody have a motion?

         22                 MR. KLINE:   I'll word a motion that we

                     concur in the determination that this can be proceed

         23          by building permit and in the event that that is an

                     erroneous determination that we grant the amendment

         24          to the site plan to allow this minor modification to

                     occur.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Could I have a second,
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          2          please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:   Second.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   On the question.  All in

                     favor?

          4                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

          5                 MR. KLINE:    I move we adjourn.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:   9:40.  Thank you.
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